
Cathy Linder 
Ctty Clerk-Treasurer 
20 -tst Avenue, Southwest 
P.O. Box 252 
New london, Minnesota 56273 

Docket Number A-4379 

Dear Ms. Linder: 

June a. 1987 

Ordinance Number 86 

City of New london 

The Mlnnesota Muntefpal Board has now processed and approved the above 
ordinance rn accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 414, and the Rules of 
Procedure~ 

According to law. this annexation ordinance must be flied with the 
Township Clerk, County Auditor, Secretary of State, and the Municipal Board. 
(Since the ordinance has already been flied wtth the Munfclpal Board, no 
add it f ona l copies are requ ired. > We a I so recommend that you f II e the 
ordinance wtth the County Recorder. 

The annexation ts final upon the date the ordinance is approved by the 
Board, which Is the date of this ietter. 

PDL:sg 

cc: Kandiyohi County Auditor 
New london Township Clerk 

Sincerely, 

MUNICIPAL BOARD 

Patricia D. Lundy 
Assistant Director 

Timothy s. Johnson, Attorney at law 
Secretary of State 




